

From: Austin Williams

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: August 18, 2015

Subject: FCC file 0467-EX-PL-2015

---

Message:

We have submitted items all requested items as attachments. There was some confusion in attaching the files and as a result multiple copies are attached. If there is a method to remove attached files we can do so.

In regards to Items 6 and 7 we are not using IARU or Federal or Shared Government Frequencies. In regards to Item 5 NOAA License, we are in the process for this application and do not have it available at this time.

Please let us know if any further information is required.